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LONDON OFFICE

Mr David Glasgow Direct Dial: 020 7973 3774
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall Our ref: LO0541041
Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND 7 December 2016

Dear Mr Glasgow
AMBASSADORS THEATRE, WEST STREET, LONDON, WC2H 9ND

Thank you for consulting us on the formally submitted application for listed building
consent. Historic England has had significant involvement in this case over the past 18
months, and we have provided substantial pre-application advice following
consideration by our London Advisory Committee. | enclose our letter from 13
October, 2015 for your information.

As before, we accept the principle of the proposals and believe that, in this case, the
substantial harm to the grade Il listed building is necessary to deliver public benefits
that outweigh that harm. We are content for your authority to determine the application
as you see fit, and enclose the necessary authorisation letter.

Yours sincerely
Bty D
Michael Dunn

Principal Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: michael.dunn@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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